Kilham Parish Council

Minutes of the meeting held at the Village Hall on Monday 08th August 2016, 6.30pm

Present:

<u>Councillors:</u> Geoff Seward (Chairman), Gerry Horner, Lorriane Scarth, Christine Snowden, Cllr Van der Kooij, John Girling, Denise Hayhurst and Jane Humphry.

0 members of the public were present.

Clerk: Claire Boston

1. Apologies for absence:

Mark Buckle, Gerard Conlin.

2. Declarations of Interest by members in Items on the Agenda

No Declarations of Interest were declared.

3. Public Forum

No members of the public were present.

4. Planning.

16/02202/PLF – Erection of single extension to side and rear, following demolition of existing conservatory. Beckside 7 Bakehouse Lane Kilham YO25 4TG.

Applicant: Mr & Mrs Clarke. Application type: Full Planning Permission.

The Parish recommend that the application should be approved, proposed by Cllr Van der Kooij and seconded by Cllr Horner, all in favour.

16/02316/TPO – TPO KILHAM NO.4 – 2000 (REF:582) Ash (T1) – Remove dead wood, remove overhanging branches from neighbouring property to prevent damage, lift crown. Ash (T2) – Remove dead wood, remove overhanging branches from neighbouring property to prevent damage. Ash (T3) – Fell, overcrowded by T2 and T4, three trees very close proximity to each other, no replacement due to proximity of other trees. Ash (T4) – remove dead wood, remove overhanging branches from neighbouring property to prevent damage. Ash (T5) – Remove dead wood, remove overhanging branches from neighbouring properties to prevent damage. Manor Lodge Middle Street Kilham YO25 4RL

Applicant: Mr Walker. Application type: Works to Protected Trees.

The Parish recommend that the application should be approved, proposed by Cllr Hayhurst and seconded by Cllr Snowden, all in favour.

16/01958/PLF – Installation of external insulation and render to front, side and partial rear elevations and replacement of various windows and front door.

Blacksmiths Cottage Driffield Road Kilham YO25 4SN

Applicant: Mr Hopkinson. Application type: Full Planning Permission

The Parish recommend that the application should be approved, proposed by Cllr Humphry and seconded by Cllr Van der Kooij, all in favour.

16/01959/PAD – Display of two externally illuminated fascia signs on front and side elevations of the building to replace existing.

Blacksmiths Cottage Driffield Road Kilham YO25 4SN

Applicant: Mr Hopkinson. Application type: Consent to Display an Advertisement.

The Parish recommend that the application should be approved, proposed by Cllr Humphry and seconded by Cllr Van der Kooij, all in favour.

NAME:	DATE:	NUMBER:

5. Planters near the Information Board

The planters are currently on the Handyman's job list and will be erected in due course. Apologies to the WI for the delay.

6. Permission to tidy the cemetery/form the Friends of Kilham Cemetery.

A resolution was passed for volunteers to weed and tidy the cemetery but not to form Friends of Kilham Cemetery, proposed by Cllr Humphry and seconded by Cllr Girling, all in favour.

7. **Finance** - To approve payments of invoices received, per payment schedule. It was proposed by Cllr Snowden and seconded by Cllr Horner that the following accounts be paid:- J Rotherham £864.00, Clerks salary & exp £369.84.

The payment cheques were signed by two councillors, the Chairman checked and signed the bank reconciliation reports.

The date of the next Parish Council meeting will be held on Monday 12th September 2016 at 7.30pm. There being no further business to discuss the Chairman closed the meeting at 7.58pm.

NAME:	DATE:	NUMBER: